1.

APTITUDE

DIRECTIONS: (Que. No. 1 & 2) In each of the following questions, st (e & 1 wd 2) Fr=fafad % T & IR S Ik
four probable answers have been given as alternatives. Select the fa@ & &7 § ¥ ™ ¥ w99 IUYH fabw H IW & &9 7
most appropriate alternative as the answer.

If someone approaches you with an offer of giving out
secrets of your organization, in exchange for a higher
position in another organization, you would

(2) Ask for time to think
(4) Immediately say no

(1) Be in a state of dilemma
(3) Immediately say yes

You are driving a car on the road when you hit against
a vendor’s cart accidently. You would

(1) Escape from the site by driving away

(2) Blame the vendor for putting his cart on the way
(3) Pay the vendor for the damage done to him

(4) Insist that it was not your fault

You are a government officer. your boss has assigned 3.

you a job of vetting the tender bids which have been
received by various bidders pursuant to a tender inquiry.
While vetting the bid you find one of the bidders is your
close relative and on vetting the tender documents of the
relative’s bid, you come to know that he has done a big
technical fault due to which his bid is likely to be
summarily rejected. Under such circumstances:

(1) You will advise your relative to rectify the bid fault.

(2) You will not advise your relative to rectify the fault and
reject the bid

(3) You will not make him aware that you have been
assigned the job of vetting the tender documents and
reject his bid without coming to his knowledge.

(4) You will advise him to approach to your boss and request
him to rectify the bid telling him your relationship with him

Spanish author Javior Moro book first published title
“El Sari Rojo” in 2008 is a fictionalized account on the
life of:

(1) Sonia Gandhi
(3) Atal Behari Vajpayee

(2) Narendra Modi
(4) APJ Abdul Kalam

102nd Indian Science congress was recently held in:

(1) Delhi (2) Kolkata
(3) Bangluru (4) Mumbai

Match list | with List II:

List — I Tribes List — Il Mainly Belonging to Places
A. KHAS 1. Rajasthan

B. LUSHAI 2. South India

C. TODAS 3. Tripura

D. BHILS 4. Uttar Pradesh

(1) A3, B2, C1,D4
(3) A1, B2, C4,D3

(2) A4,B3,C2, D1
(4) A3, B4, C2, D1

Momentum is defined as:

(1) Mass x velocity
(3) Mass x time

(2) Mass x acceleration
(4) Mass x energy
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8. Who won the Indian Super league 2014 football
tournament in the final?
(1) Kerala Blasters FC (2) FC Goa
(3) Chennaiyin FC (4) Atletico de Kolkata
9. India recently won gold in world Youth Under-16
Chess Olympiad against:
(1) Ukraine (2) Russia
(3) Turkey (4) Iran
10. Which state recently banned the screening of the film
—‘The messenger of God’:
(1) Bihar (2) Uttar Pradesh
(3) Punjab (4) Madhya Pradesh
11. India’s built and tested missile ‘Astra’ is meant for:
(1) Surface to Air Strike
(2) Surface to surface strike
(3) Air to Air Strike
(4) Air to surface Strike
12. Which of the following glands produces insulin in
human body?
(1) Liver (2) Pancreas
(3) Spleen (4) Pituitary
13. Gross National Product (GNP) of a country is sum of the
market value of all goods and services produced in a year:
(1) Plus export Earnings
(2) Plus Market value of imports
(3) Minus foreign aid
(4) Plus netincome from abroad
14. Electoral disputes arising out of Presidential and Vice-
Presidential elections are settled by:
(1) Central Election Tribunal
(2) Joint Committee of Parliament
(3) Election Commission of India
(4) Supreme Court of India
DIRECTIONS: In the following question, a question is posed

followed by two statements, | & Il. Select the choice as follows.

15.

A If statement | alone is sufficient to answer the question

B If statement Il alone is sufficient to answer the question

C If statements | & Il are required to answer the question

D If statements | and Il together are insufficient and
more data is needed to answer the question

Question:
How many boys did eventually qualify for joining a
public sector out of 2100 who applied:

Statements:

I 980 qualified in the written test

Il The overall success rate this time was 17% as against
15% last year
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DIRECTIONS: (Que No. 16 to 19) There are four diagrams
shown below representing relationships between groups. In the
questions that follow, select the diagram that best represents the

relationship for the question.
=L .00

16. Humans, Indians, Football players:

B
AL o
@ A (2 B @ C

(4) D

17. Milk products, curd, oranges:

1 A (2 B

3 C (4 D
18. Umbrellas, red, clothes:

1 A (2 B

3 C (4 D

19. Organisation, managers, forests:
1 A (2 B
) C (4) D

DIRECTIONS: (Question No. 20 & 21) Fifty books belonging to
different subjects viz History (8), Geography (7), Literature (13),
Psychology (8), Science (14) are placed on a shelf. They are
arranged in an alphabetical order subject to condition that no
two books of same subject are placed together so long as the
books of other subjects are available, unless otherwise
mentioned all counting is done from left.

20. How many pairs (Science and Literature book
respectively) are placed together on the shelf:
(1) 5 (2 4
3) 6 (4) None of these

21. How many pairs (Science and Geography book
respectively) are placed together on the shelf:
1 5 (2 6
3 7 (4) None of these

22. Which of the following countries has launched online
Visa pilot programme to make it easier for Indian
Business and tourism visitors to apply online visa for
travelling the country ?

(1) Japan

(2) Australia

(3) China

(4) None of the above options are correct

23. Choose the number which is different from the rest in
each of the following question.

(2) Chilly

(4) Radish

(1) Turmeric
(3) Coriander
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DIRECTIONS: (Question No. 24 & 25) In an examination six
languages were available for a candidate of which only three
had to be opted under the following conditions..

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

i.  One who opted Arabic had to opt Bangla also and vice
versa

ii. One who opted Arabic could not opt English

ii One who opted Chinese or German could not opt
French

The distribution of candidates over languages was as

follows-

Arabic 70, Bangla 70, Chinese 90, German 85, English 70,

French 35.

How many combinations were permitted:

1 5 (2 6

® 7 4) 4

How many candidates in all appeared for the examination:
(1) 140 (2) 120

(3) 130 (4) 380

Select the suitable alternatives to complete the series.

1111
36 24—

81’ 54
1 1
W = @ 3
3) % (4) None of these
2
simplify 0.045%16.2  (2.54)
0.81xX0.5%X3  (25.4)2
1) 6.1 (2) 0.61
(3) 0.061 (4) 6.16

You are a Deputy General Manager of a public sector
undertaking. Your spouse has been posted in the
same department as manager but reporting to other
DGM who is your colleague and fast friend. Your
spouse often reports late to office and taking
advantage of your position and your friendship. What
shall you do in such a case?

(1) Ask your friend to remain lenient to your spouse and
advise him to allow him/her late coming

(2) Askyour friend to remain strict with him/her for late reporting

(3) Ask your friend to maintain official protocol and discipline

(4) Will leave the matter to your friend to decide and will
neither interfere in the matter nor pay attention to your
friend’s matter

The value of [(1/4)* - (1/4)*] x 2% is:

11 2 2

3 3 4) 4

%120 is divided between x, y and z, so that x’s share is ¥20
more than y’s and 20 less than z's. What is y's share?

(1) %25 (2) %20
3) %30 (4) None of these

e (W7 dem 24 wd 25) wh when 7 orweff & fog & W
Juerey o BFE | AW @& e R S o 9 B oadal @
AR+ am

24.

27.

28.

29.

30.
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31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

A metal sheet 27 cm long, 8 cm broad and 1 cm thick
is melted into a cube. The difference between the
surface area of the two solids, is:

(1) 280 cm? (2) 272 cm?
(3) 286 cm? (4) 290 cm?

A man has to cover a distance of 6 km. in 45 minutes.
If he covers one-half of the distance in 2/3rd time, what
should be his speed to cover the remaining distance in
the remaining time?

(1) 12 km/hr.
(3) 8 km/hr.

(2) 14 kmihr.
(4) 10 km/hr.

In a camp, 95 men had provisions for 200 days. After 5
days 30 men left the camp. For how many days will the
remaining food last now?
(1) 180
(3) 139

(2) 285
(4) None of these

The average weight of 8 person's increases by 2.5 kg
when a new person comes in place of one of them
weighing 65 kg. What might be the weight of the new
person?

(1) 76kg.
(3) 85kg.

(2) 76.5kg.
(4) Data inadequate.

The sum of two numbers is 42 and their product is 437.
Then the absolute difference between the numbers is:
(1) 3 (2 4

() 5 4 7

If the length of a rectangle is increased by 20% and
width of the same rectangle decreased by 20%, then
the area of the rectangle:

(1) Decreases by 20%
(3) Is unchanged

(2) Decreases by 4%
(4) Increases by 20%

The area of four walls of a room is 120 m” and length is
twice the breadth. If the height of the room is 4 metres,
then find the area of the floor.

(1) 100 m’ 2) 50m?

(3) 75m? (4) 80 m?

DIRECTIONS: Read the following information given below and
answer the question that follow:

38.

39.

A * B means A and B are the same age.
A — B means B is younger than A
A + B means A is younger than B

Sachin * Rahim — Rahul means

(1) Rahulis the youngest
(3) Rahim is younger than Rahul

(2) Rahulis the oldest
(4) None of these

In how many years, a sum will be thrice of it at the rate
of 10% per annum?
(1) 30years
(3) 40 years

(2) 20 years
(4) 15 years

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

3 §i9 o &

(1) 280 & (2) 272 &2

(3) 286 dH. (4) 290 &’
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(3) 75m?
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4) 80m?
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40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

When three coins are tossed together, the probability
that all coins have the same face is:

W5 @3 @3

(4) None of these
Two perpendicular cross roads of equal width run
through the middle of a rectangular field of length 80
meter and breadth 60 meter. If the area of the cross
roads is 675 m2, what is the width of the road:

(2) 5 meters
(4) None of these

(1) 6 meters
(3) 9 meters

Twelve persons are seated on a table. One half belong
to club A, one third belong to club B and one fourth to
both the clubs. The number belonging to neither of the
clubs are:

1) 5
() 4

) 3
(4) 6

A rectangular field is surrounded by four semi circular
flower beds. If the length and breadth of the field are 6
m and 4 m respectively, find the cost of raising the
flower beds at the rate of ¥ 8/- per M2, (r=3.14):

(1) %623.56 (2) T326.56
(3) T1306.24 (4) None of these

If ‘AT B’ means ‘A is the father of B’, ‘A @ B’ means ‘A
is the mother of B’, ‘A ! B’ means ‘A is the wife of B’,
then which of the following means ‘T is the
grandmother of U'?
1) T@RXy!U
B) T@R!S!'U

(2) T@STU!ly
(4) None of these

You are head of a Government organization who is
laying mono rail transport system in the city. The
government has notified land to be acquired for public
utility for laying rail network for public purposes.
Owner of a land whose piece of front side land is
identified for acquisition and notified, comes to you
and tries to convince you that acquisition from front
side of the land will spoil the beauty of his house and
insists upon to offer the back side land. The land
owner is also politically influential and well connected
and also you receive a phone call from the minister in
that reference. What shall you do under such
circumstances:

(1) Will acquire the land as per acquisition rules, guidelines
and notification without fearing his political connection .

(2) Will try to please him considering his high connections
and do as per his wishes

(3) Will see the feasibility of laying the pillars from back side
and acquire the back side if technical feasibility suits.

(4) Will get the financial and technical feasibility done
from both side and evaluate the proposal on the basis
of technical suitability and if it suits to the department
will permit construction from back side.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.
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46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

TECHNICAL APTITUDE

Who has been vested with power by the constitution to
permit any Member of Parliament who can not
adequately express himself/ herself in Hindi or in
English to address the House in his/her mother tongue:

(1) Chairman of the Council of states or the person acting
as such in the house

(2) Speaker of the House of the people or the person
acting as such in the house

(3) Leader of the house

(4) Both (1) &(2)

What is the eligibility criteria for age for election as
vice President of India?

(1) Should have completed the age of 35 years
(2) Should have completed the age of 30 years
(3) Should have completed the age of 25 years
(4) Should have completed the age of 32 years

To provide opportunities for education to the child or
as the case may be, ward between the age of six and
fourteen years is a:

(1) Fundamental Right under Indian Constitution

(2) Fundamental Duty under Indian Constitution

(3) Directive Principles of state Policy Under Indian
Constitution

(4) Legal Right under Indian Constitution

If a question arises whether a bill is a money bill or
not, whose decision thereon shall be final:

(1) Chairman of the council of States

(2) Speaker of the House of the People

(3) Deputy Speaker of the House of the people
(4) The President of India

Which Article of the constitution of India restricts
courts not to inquire into proceedings of Parliament:

(1) Article 122 (2) Article 120
(3) Article 123 (4) Article 119

When the office of the Chief Justice of India is vacant
or when the chief justice is by reason of absence or
otherwise unable to perform the duties of his office,
Who shall have the authority to appoint acting chief
justice as per Article 126 the constitution of India?

(1) The Registrar General of supreme Court

(2) The President of India

(3) Automatic appointment of the Senior most Judge of
the supreme Court as acting chief Justice

(4) The Attorney General of India

If any question arises as to whether a member of
Parliament has become subject to any
disqualifications mentioned in clause (1) of article 102,
the question shall be referred for decision to the .........
and decision of the ......... shall be final;

(1) Speaker of the house (2) Supreme Court of India
(3) Election Commission of India (4) President of India

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.
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As per the constitution of India, the state legislature
shall consist of:

(1) Governor, Legislative Council, Legislative Assembly
(2) Governor, Legislative Assembly where there is no
legislative council

(3) Chief Minister, Governor, Legislative Council,
Legislative assembly

(4) Either (1) or (2)

If for a period of a member of either house of the

parliament is without the permission of the house
absent from all meetings thereof, the house may
declare his/ her seat vacant:

(1) 30 days (2) 15 days
(3) 60 days (4) 7 days

Who has been vested with powers under Article 123 of

the constitution of India to promulgate ordinances

which shall have the same force and effect as an Act

of Parliament:

(1) The President of India

(2) The Prime minister of India

(3) The Prime Minster of India in the Consultation with the
President of India

(4) The Supreme Court of India

As per Article 171 of the constitution of India, the total
number of members in the Legislative council of a
state shall in no case be less than:

(1) 40 members (2) 60 Members
(3) 100 Members (4) None of the above is correct

Which of the following persons can perform the contract?

(1) Promisor alone

(2) Legal Representatives of Promisor
(3) Agent of the Promisor

(4) All of these

For the purposes of entering into a contract, a Minor is
a person who has not completed his age of —

(1) 16 years (2) 18 years

(3) 20 years (4) 21years

A agrees to sell his wall painting worth Rs.1, 00,000 to
B for Rs. 20,000 only, and A’s consent was obtained by
coercion. Here, the agreement is —

(1) Void (2) Voidable

(3) Vvalid (4) Unlawful

Which section of of the Arbitration and Conciliation
Act, 1996 deals with equal treatment to parties?

(1) Section 17 (2) Section 18
(3) Section 22 (4) Section 24

“Jurisprudence is the Philosophy of positive law.” It is
said by—

(1) Austin
(3) Keeton

(2) Paton
(4) Dias
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The term ‘delivery’ has been defined in the Sale of
Goods Act, 1930 under
(1) Section 2(3)
(3) Section 2(1)

(2) Section 2(2)
(4) Section 2(4)

The term ‘property’ has been defined in the Sale of
Goods Act, 1930 under

(1) Section 2 (9)
(3) Section 2 (11)

(2) Section 2 (10)
(4) Section 2 (12)

“Mesne Profits” under C.P.C. means:

(1) Benefits enjoyed by the owner of the property

(2) Benefits enjoyed by the purchaser of the property

(3) Benefits enjoyed by the person in wrongful possession
of the property

(4) Benefits enjoyed by the tenant of the property

Which of the following is not a writ provided in the
constitution of India:

(1) Mandamus
(3) Habeas Corpus

(2) Quo Warranto
(4) Injunction

M.C. Mehta v. Union of India, is a decision on:

(1) Strict liability (2) Absolute liability
(3) Vicarious liability (4) None of these

What is the meaning of ‘Lex Loci’:

(1) Law of land

(2) Sovereignty is essential for enacting laws
(3) Law of the land is supreme

(4) Crown has supreme authority

In modern times which rule has been given wider
application in interpretation of statute:

(2) Golden rule

(4) All the above

(1) Litra legis
(3) Mischief rule

Point out the incorrect statement:

(1) Under Article 12 of the constitution judiciary is not
covered under the term “State” and fundamental rights
are not enforceable against judiciary when judiciary
acts on judiciary side

(2) Under Article 12 of the constitution Quasi judicial
authorities are not covered under the term ‘State’ and
fundamental rights are not enforceable against them
though they are acting in administrative capacity

(3) The fundamental rights are enforceable against the
State and not against individual with exception of
some rights under some Atrticles under Constitution

(4) None of the above statement are correct

Central Information Commission is constituted by the
Central Government through a Gazette Notification.
The commission will include one central information
commissioner and the number of the information
commissioners shall not be more than:

(1) 5 2 9
(3) 10 (4) 15
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A contract the seller was to supply to the buyer a cargo  71.

of cotton to arrive “Ex Peerless from Bombay”. There
were two ships of the same name and both were to sail
from Bombay one in October and one in December. The
buyer had in his mind the October ship but the seller,
the December ship. When the goods were dispatched
by December ship, the buyer refused to accept the
cargo, the contract may be treated.

(1) Void

(2) Voidable at the option of buyer
(3) Voidable at the option of seller
(4) Valid contract

An exception to the doctrine of constructive notice is a: 72.

(1) Doctrine of ultra vires

(2) Doctrine of indoor management
(3) Lifting the corporate vell

(4) None of these

The legal maxim ubi jus ibi remedium means: 73.

(1) Where there is a right, there is a remedy
(2) Where there is a remedy, there is a right
(3) Where there is a right, there is justice
(4) Where there is justice, there is remedy

A bails 100 bales of cotton marked with a particular 74.

mark to B. B, without A’s consent, mixes the 100 bales
with other bales of his own, bearing a different mark. A
files a suit against B:

(1) B s not liable at all

(2) A is entitled to have his 100 bales returned and B is
bound to bear all the expenses incurred in the separation
of the bales and any other incidental damages

(3) The agreement is devoid of consideration and hence
not binding on B

(4) None of these

The Right to Information Act has been divided into 75.

how many chapters:

(1) 6 chapters
(3) 5 Chapters

(2) 4 Chapters
(4) 7 chapters

Doctrine of Colourable Legislation is applied where— 76.

(1) Legislature acts within its Jurisdiction

(2) Legislature acts beyond its Jurisdiction

(3) Legislature acts apparently within its jurisdiction but
actually acts beyond its Jurisdiction

(4) None of these

An order of Court to produce a man beforeitis called:  77.

(1) Habeas Corpus
(3) Writ of Quo Warranto

(2) Writ of Mandamus
(4) None of these

Medical Services were brought under the Consumer 78.

Protection Act by the Supreme Court in the famous case of:

(1) Indian medical association v V.P. shantha
(2) Spring meadows hospital v harjot ahluwalia
(3) K.V.naggreddi v Govt. of A.P

(4) None of the above
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The RTI Act came into effect in the year:

(1) 2002 (2) 2005
(3) 2007 (4) 2003

The Code of civil procedure came into force on:

(1) On the first day of January, 1909
(2) On the 31* day of January, 1908
(3) On the first day of January, 1908
(4) On the 31st Day of January, 1909

“Moveable property” under section 2 of CPC includes:

(1) Furniture and fixtures (2) Stock
(3) Debentures and Bonds (4) Growing Crops

Under CPC “Rules” means rules and forms contained
in the:

(1) First Schedule

(2) Rules made under Section 122

(3) Rules made under Section 132

(4) First Schedule or made under section 122 or Section
125

As per Section 1 of the Indian Evidence Act shall come
into force on:

(1) The First day of August, 1872
(2) The First day of September, 1872
(3) The First day of October, 1872
(4) The First day of November, 1872

The question is, whether certain goods ordered from B
were delivered to A. The goods were delivered to
several intermediate persons successively. Each
delivery is arelevant fact:

(1) Section 6 of Indian Evidence Act
(2) Section 5 of Indian Evidence Act
(3) Section 8 of Indian Evidence Act
(4) Section 7 of Indian Evidence Act

Where the ocular evidence is very clear and
convincing and role of accused person in crime clearly
established, establishment of motive is not for
proving the prosecution case:

(1) Circumstantial
(3) Irrelevant

(2) A sine qua non
(4) A Prima facie

The question is whether A poisoned B. The state of B's
health before the symptoms ascribed to poison and the
habit of B, known to A which afforded an opportunity for
the administration of poison, are relevant facts:

(1) Section 5 of Indian Evidence Act
(2) Section 7 of Indian Evidence Act
(3) Section 6 of Indian Evidence Act
(4) Section 8 of Indian Evidence Act

Which chapter of Code deals with

Punishments:
(1) Chapter |
(3) Chapter llI

Indian penal

(2) Chapter
(4) Chapter IV
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Who shall be the Chairman of the District Consumer
Protection Council:

(1) The Collector of the district
(3) State Consumer affairs Minister

(2) District Judge
(4) None of these

Subject to other provisions of Act, the district forum
shall have jurisdiction to entertain complaints where
the value of goods and services and the compensation
if any claimed does not exceed:

(1) ¥ 25,00,000/- (2) % 35,00,000/-
(3) ¥30,00,000/- (4) ¥ 20,00,000/-

“Mere surrender by appellant alongwith accused
before police does not show meeting of minds as to
bring the case within the ambit of section 34 of Indian
penal code” has been upheld in the case of:

(1) Mrinal Das v. state of Tripura

(2) Rangaswamy v. State of Tamilnadu
(3) Lallan Bhai v. state of Bihar

(4) Jai Bhagwan v. state of Haryana

Public servant framing an incorrect document with
intent to cause injury is punishable:

(1) Under section 166 of Indian Penal code
(2) Under section 167 of Indian Penal code
(3) Under section 168 of Indian Penal code
(4) Under section 169 of Indian Penal code

Public servant unlawfully engaging in trade may be
imprisoned for a maximum period of:

(2) Six Months

(4) Two Months

(1) One year
(3) Three Months

Provisions for rigorous for public

servant has been made:

imprisonment

(1) Under section 166 of Indian Penal code
(2) Under section 166 A of Indian Penal code
(3) Under section 166 B of Indian Penal code
(4) Under section 168 of Indian Penal code

Absconding to avoid service of summons or notice or
order from any public servant shall be punishable under:

(1) Section 173 of Indian Penal code
(2) Section 172 of Indian Penal code
(3) Section 174 of Indian Penal code
(4) Section 175 of Indian Penal code

In which case the court, if it thinks it expedient, may
order immediate sale under section 83 of criminal
procedure code:

(1) Debt
(3) Land

(2) Livestock or goods of perishable nature
(4) Allof these

Any person in whose favour a decree has been passed
or an order capable of execution has been passed is
defined as ____ according to Civil Procedure code, 1908:

(1) Judgement Debtor (2) Judgement Creditor
(3) Decree —Holder (4) Appropriate Debtor
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